

JORGE I. HERRERA ROLDÁN

Civil Engineer. MSc, PMP, MBA

Phone: +57 (1) 774 6507
Mobile: +57 (314) 4451263
Bogotá D.C., Colombia
jorgeivanhr@omproco.com
jorgeivanhr@uniandes.edu.co

VALUE PROPOSITION

Civil Engineer with a M.Sc. in Civil Engineering from top ranked Colombian universities, MBA (Finance) from NYIT (USA); certified as Project Management Professional (PMP) from the PMI; process management certificate from University of Florida (USA), project management in UC Berkeley (USA). Professional with excellent and large technical knowledge in all the civil engineering areas and important experience in the conception, planning, development, operation and management of worldwide infrastructure and construction projects including specialized consulting for construction and structural engineering.

Outstanding performance in corporate management and direction achieved through an excellent professional career, worldwide experience and personal values based upon the dignity and respect principles, and focused in customer driven and profitable operations under strict levels and guidelines of quality and safety. Advanced knowledge in the implementation and use of technological tools and processes for business including MS Project, MS office suite, Primavera, SAP, Share Point, SQL and Autodesk software focused in the BIM methodology.

Notable knowledge in all the technological aspects and industry development for infrastructure, construction, power generation and business environment. Excellent managerial strategy abilities based in the organizational culture and standardized operation (BPM) empowered by the experience and education in process management and ISO /OSHAS certifications and with the ability of auditing. Experience and knowledge in the PPP (Public Private partnership) structuring and review process.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

OMPROCO SAS. Bogotá, Colombia. September 2009 – PRESENT
Managing Director. Owner. Founder. Member of the Board of Directors.

Executive an upper management position. Responsible for the whole operation of the company and its two business units. In charge of the strategical planning, business development and general management.

Private company specialized in construction/ project Management and advanced structural engineering. Company offering worldwide service for consulting and construction. Construction of Steel and concrete structures including bridges, buildings, towers and condos. Construction services for US companies in Colombia for the US Government. Current agreements with several private companies in the process of developing PPP (Public Private partnership) in Colombia.

CONSTRUCTORA LANDA SAS. Bogotá, Colombia. September 2009 – PRESENT
Technical Advisor. Associate

Construction & Project Management. Civil and structural Advanced engineering.

Executive position for projects development. Project and construction management advisory and technical support for all the construction process including civil and structural supervision. Construction methods and procedures review and planning. General project planning .

INTECOM /MONTAJES SAVART GROUP. Bogotá, Colombia. December 2012- PRESENT

Jorge I. Herrera R.
Civil Engineer. MSc,PMP,MBA

COO (Operations Director). Associate/Partner

Executive an upper management position with responsibilities for business development, program management and operation direction. Engineering and infrastructure companies focused in construction private sector. Companies certified in ISO and OSHA with two business units: REAL ESTATE and Private Construction Projects.

Role and Experience

- Design Management, Project structuring, construction management, promotion and sales for several projects in Bogota. Shopping Centers, Office buildings and apartments building.
- Construction Management and Operations direction for the DEPARTMENT OF STATE in Colombia through the Bogotá US Embassy. INL section.

PROKSOL S.A. Bogotá, Colombia. April 2007 – March 2009

COO (Operations Director). Partner. Founder. Member of the Board of Directors.

Executive an upper management position. Responsible for the whole operation of the company and its two business units. In charge of the strategical planning, business development and general management.

Private company leader in the Real Estate market and the construction of institutional projects through foreign companies. Company performing 5 to 10 important and big projects per year and involved in the whole real Estate chain: planning, structuring, promoting and managing. Company performing jobs for the US Government in Colombia.

CCE INC. (Contracting, Consulting, Engineering). Bogotá, Colombia. Maryland, USA. Tennessee, USA .April 2001 – April 2007

Technical Manager. Member of the Steering Committee

Executive an upper management position. Responsible for the program and design management including estimating and procurement. Member of the Steering Committee and the Strategy Core Group for the operation of the company.

US Company with base in Maryland (USA), General Contractor for Design, Construction and Maintenance as well as PSS and logistics operation for military aviation for the Department of Defense and the Department of State of the US government. A total revenue of US\$ 40 million per year performing projects worldwide in countries such as Antigua, Barbados, Bahamas, United States, Ecuador, Panama, Venezuela, Peru, Brazil, Guyana, Portugal, Morocco, Liberia.

Role and Experience

- Conception, planning, Design and Project management for Studies & Analysis projects in Peru and Colombia for the Department of State. US Embassy. INL Section.
- Creation, Structure and implementation of the PMO (Project Management Office). Implementation of the technological tools for the project management processes. (Primavera, Microsoft Project Server, Share Point, Deltek)
- Construction and design management for military facilities and infrastructure with sensitive security for the US Department of Defense and the US Department of State.
- Program management and construction of infrastructure projects including, heliports, airports, roads, hangars, barracks and military bases for the US Government in Peru, Tukey, Colombia, Kuwait, Australia.

- Design, Project Management and Construction of physical infrastructure and buildings for US embassies worldwide. Including countries as: Colombia, Peru, Venezuela, Brazil, Portugal, Morocco, Liberia, Bahamas, Eritrea, Pakistan.

HMV ENGINEERS (Hidroestudios S.A before). Bogotá, Colombia June 1999-June 2001

Lead Designer and Construction Supervisor.

Design and construction supervisión for infrastructure projects including conception and development for Hydroelectrics projects, bridges, tunnels, ports, highways, tall buildings, towers, Power generation plants, mining projects

CALDERON Y JARAMILLO S.A. Manizales, Colombia. December 1997-Junio 1999

Lead Designer and Construction Supervisor.

Design and construction supervisión for infrastructure projects including conception and development for bridges, tunnels, ports, highways, tall buildings, towers, condos and residential buildings.

EDUCATION

Process Management Certificate, 2006-2007

University of Florida. Florida, US.

Project Management. Project Planning and control. Quality Management 2005

UC BERKELEY. US

MBA. Finance, 2006-2008

NYIT, Ellis. New York, US.

PMP Certificate (Project Management Professional). 2005

Project Management Institute (PMI). US. Vigent

MSc. Civil Engineering, July 1999-July 2001. Structures and Seismic

Los Andes University (Universidad de los Andes). Bogotá D.C. , Colombia

BSc. Civil Engineer , July 1992-July 1997

Colombian National University .(Universidad Nacional de Colombia). Manizales.

LANGUAGES

Spanish Native

English. Business and Social proficiency.

ORGANIZATIONS

ACI. AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE. ACI. Member. BOD Member for Colombia Chapter

PMI. PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. Member. Certified PMP. 2005-present

SCI. Colombian Engineers Society. Member.

CAMACOL. Colombian Construction Association. Affiliate.

ASCE. American Society of Civil Engineers. Member

AIS. Colombian Seismic Association. Member